Cape Light Compact

Tel: (508) 375-6644 - Fax: (508) 362-4136
www.capelightcompact.org

70 wasaClLLl

POST OFFICE BOX 427 - BARNSTABLE SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE - BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630

Cape Light Compact RECEIVED

Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 T SONERS
LOCATION: Rooms 11&12, Superior Courthouse, Barnstable
TIME: 2:00 — 4:30 p.m. 09-09-13P01:09 RCyD

2:00

2:10

2:15

2:20

2:45

3:15

AGENDA

Public Comment
Approval of Minutes
Treasurer’s Report

Presentation on Cape Light Compact Annual Report on 2012 Energy Efficiency
Activities, Phil Moffitt

Energy Efficiency Update

1. Streetlight LED Retrofit Project

2. Discussion and Potential Vote on ASHRAE Level II Audits for Municipal
Projects

Chairman’s Report
1. Calendar of Board Meetings

Administrator’s Report
1. Discussion and Potential Vote on Operating Budget Supplemental Budget
Request for Audit Services and Establishment of REC Budget
2. Updating Compact Aggregation Plan
3. Proposed Presentations to Towns

AQUINNAH - BARNSTABLE - BARNSTABLE COUNTY - BOURNE - BREWSTER - CHATHAM  CHILMARK « DENNIS + DUKES COUNTY - EASTHAM « EDGARTOWN
FALMOUTH  HARWICH * MASHPEE + OAK BLUFFS « ORLEANS - PROVINCETOWN « SANDWICH - TISBURY TRURO « WELLFLEET + WEST TISBURY -YARMOUTH



Cape Light Compact Governing Board
Wednesday, August 14, 2013
Open Session Meeting Minutes

The Governing Board of the Cape Light Compact met on Wednesday, August 14, 2013 in Rooms 11 & 12,
Superior Court House, 3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630.

Present were: Absent Were:

Joyce Flynn, Chairwoman, Yarmouth Michael Hebert, Aquinnah
Robert Schofield, Vice-Chair, Bourne Edgartown - Vacant

Peter Cocolis, Treasurer, Chatham until 3:30 pm Sharon Lynn - Provincetown
Barry Worth, Secretary, Harwich William Straw - Tisbury
Peter Cabana, Member at Large, Dukes County Peter Fontecchio - Truro
David Anthony, Barnstable Kathy Hubby - Wellfleet

Deane Keuch, Brewster

Timothy Carroll, Chilmark - by Teleconference
Brad Crowell, Dennis

Fred Fenlon, Eastham

William Doherty, Barnstable County @2:30 pm
Thomas Mayo, Mashpee

Ronald Zweig, Falmouth

Richard Toole, Oak Bluffs

Kenneth Rowell, Orleans

Everett Horn, Sandwich

Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

Legal Counsel:

Jeffrey Bernstein, Esqg., BCK Law, LLC

Staff Present:

Maggie Downey, Compact Administrator Meredith Miller, C&I Program Manager
Margaret Song, Residential Program Manager Nicole Price, C&I Program Planner

Briana Kane, Sr. Residential Program Coordinator Vicki Marchant, C&I Program Analyst
Matthew Dudley, Residential Program Coordinator Philip Moffitt, EM&V Analyst

Lindsay Henderson, Communications & EE Data Analyst Debbie Fitton, Energy Education Coordinator
Joseph Soares, Sr. Power Supply Planner

Auditor:

Chris Rogers, Sullivan, Rogers & Company, LLC - presenter

Public:

Ed Maroney, Barnstable Patriot
Dan McCready, Cape Cod Broadcasting

CALL TO ORDER
At 2:08 pm, Chairwoman Flynn called the meeting to order. Chr. Flynn introduced Sue Hruby as the newest
member of the Cape Light Compact Governing Board, representing West Tisbury.

PuBLIC COMMENT
Dan McCready stated that he was recording the meeting.

MEETING MINUTES

Secretary Worth presented the June 12, 2013 Meeting Minutes for consideration. D. Anthony made a
correction on pg. 2, line 56 by adding that he met with C. McLaughlin and Pres. Checklick of CVEC for his own
interest and R. Zweig corrected line 60 to read R. Zweig is also satisfied... and to delete that he was not in




attendance, as he was there. R. Zweig made a motion to approve the minutes of June 12, 2013 as amended,
seconded by R. Schofield and voted unanimously in favor with P. Cabana, R. Toole, Brad Crowell, Sue Hruby
& D. Keuch abstaining.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT REPORT

Chris Rogers from Sullivan, Rogers & Company, LLC presented the Cape Light Compact’s Independent
Audited Financial Statements for years 2009, 2010 and 2011. He stated that Cape Light Compact has been
included in the Barnstable County audit, but that independent audit financial statements had never been
performed. C. Rogers stated that all information that was requested of Cape Light Compact was received in a
timely and organized manner.

William Doherty arrived at 2:30 pm.

Maggie Downey asked C. Rogers if he could verify that no energy efficiency funds have been used to fund
Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative (CVEC). C. Rogers instructed the Board to turn to page 23 in the 2009
financial report, which shows that no money for CVEC has been funded by the energy efficiency fund, and that
any money from CVEC came from the Power Supply Reserve Fund. Peter Cabana clarified that the 6 month lag
in receiving money for the energy efficiency program is not because the Compact did not collect the money. C.
Rogers stated that because the energy efficiency program started on January 1, the Compact was not able to
collect the energy efficiency reconciling factor until July 1, which resulted in the 6 month lag. M. Downey
stated that that issue has been resolved for Cape Light Compact only and that energy efficiency funds for the
program year are now collected within the program year. D. Anthony asked if the OPEB obligation is paid out.
C. Rogers said that nothing is paid out and that it is just a liability as the Compact did not have retirees at the
time. R. Zweig pointed out that the Compact is a self-reliant entity. J. Flynn stated that the County does not
subsidize the Compact. C. Rogers stated that the Compact is charged directly for any retirement costs and that
the first retiree did not happen until 2011. C. Rogers mentioned that government accounting is different than
corporate accounting. B. Crowell was pleased with the work that was done, and stated that this information is
what they were looking for in order to communicate to the public. He would like to see a combined cash flow
statement and wants to see the treasurer’s report in a similar format. P. Cocolis stated that he has tried to mimic
that format without spending money for additional software. C. Rogers stated that unfortunately the County’s
accounting system does not allow for this type of report. He said he could give the Board a couple of
suggestions for software. B. Crowell wanted to remind the Board that the public cannot understand our financial
statements and that it may be worth looking into. C. Rogers stated that the County’s focus is on function and if a
charge does not fit into that model, then it gets classified as other. He mentioned that the County system does
not adhere to the Compact’s operations. C. Rogers stated that they did not find any wrongdoings by the
Compact, which is stated in the Management Letter. There are some suggestions that were made, that will be
implemented by the Compact. They were unable to start the 2012 audit until the annual report filing which
happened August 1. J. Flynn thanks C. Rogers for his clear presentation today and for attending the June
Assembly of Delegates meeting.

P. Cocolis left at 3:30.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY UPDATE
1. Overview of 2012 Annual Report: M. Downey asked if the Board would table the 2012 Annual Report
overview until September due to time constraints. The Board agreed.

Cape Light Compact Governing Board
August 14, 2013 Open Session Meeting Minutes Page 2



2. C&I Waiver Request: V. Marchant presented the waiver request for Monomoy High School, which is
comprised of Harwich and Chatham. She stated that the incentive is $563,336 and will save approximately
554,673 kWh annually. B. Worth stated that the school is being built state of the art, so if these items were not
included then it would be a shame. V. Marchant stated that this is the first time that the Compact and National
Grid are working together on a comprehensive design project. D. Anthony moved for the Board to approve the
waiver of the $300k incentive cap (2 towns at $150k per town) for the Monomoy High School New Construction
Comprehensive Design Approach project, thereby allowing a total project incentive of $563,336, seconded by
B. Crowell, voted unanimously in favor.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT:

1. Update on Meeting with Assembly of Delegates: J. Flynn stated that it is important to attend to the Assembly
meetings, but feels that none of their minds have changed. She noted that the Assembly said that the Agreed
Upon Procedures did not tell the whole story and that we were hiding things, and that there are still members of
the Assembly who believe a forensic audit is needed. It was noted that the office of Inspector General is not an
audit firm. M. Downey stated that the Compact’s Financial Statement will be posted on the website in the next
few days.

2. Demand Letter Sent to C. Powicki of Brewster: J. Flynn stated the C. Powicki gave a PowerPoint
presentation to the Assembly with Cape Light Compact’s logo, which included misinformation. Legal counsel
sent a letter to him demanding him to stop using the Compact’s logo and to cease and desist from making false
allegations about the Compact's Power Supply Program, as well as to cease and desist from personal and
defamatory attacks on Cape Light Compact's Administrator.

3. DPU Letter of July 19, 2013: J. Flynn stated that the Department of Public Utilities (DPU) has stated that
they are taking no action on the request for a public hearing on the Compact’s electric rates.

ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
1. Treasurer’s Report: M. Downey handed out the treasurer’s report, P. Cocolis’ absence, for the period of
January through June 2013.

OPEN SESSION VOTE ON ENTRY INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AND REQUIRED DECLARATIONS OF THE CHAIR

Chr. Flynn then declared the need to enter into Executive Session pursuant to MGL Ch. 30A § 21 (a) (10) for a
discussion on Power Supply Procurement Strategy (confidential and competitively sensitive information) and
for an update on DPU Regulatory Litigation, in accordance with MGL Ch. 30A § 21 (a) (3) and that an open
session may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the Cape Light Compact. P.
Cabana moved the Board vote to enter into Executive Session and at the conclusion of the Executive Session not
to reconvene in open session, seconded by B. Worth and voted unanimously by roll call in favor. Counsel and
staff remained.

Respectfully submitted,
Lindsay Henderson, Recording Clerk

Reviewed by Barry Worth on: 9.4.13

Cape Light Compact Governing Board
August 14, 2013 Open Session Meeting Minutes Page 3



1apjoya.nyg ‘4D ‘s1aboy suyd :4q _o..wE.omo& .

m_ _.—-F®N .V_ _—-T __h.mD m:<,. _ 3 |...u...|_|w.|
,.| : : h = aie e T M u...._._“. .ﬁ.hhfsw.uhwm _

 sedua194u0D 4 _Ea%r ,:2_66
: l#.?..l\|~n_ - 4 ﬂ.l A ==liT
il 7 o :

Sl = .Ia-u

Jppodwon) b mo_cU .




suoysany) O

o971 juswabpupw O

aoup|jdwon) pup Y4 JOAQ D uo spioday O
uolpw.ioju| [PUOHIPPY O

sojoujooy jupdiiubis o

siybiyBiy PPUbUY O

suojuidO o

(1102 — 6007) selpwwns JuswWajpis |PIdULULY
Ajpus Bujpioday

24NJON.IIS JUSWSYDYS |PIdUDUL

Aipwuwns spuswabobuyg

o 0o o 0o ad

punoibipog

R A T S A e e, I
ppusaby



pipog oyj o} pajuasaid sainpadoiy
uodn poaiby Buil|ddy uo poday — €107 Ya4oW O

SUOLIDPUSWWOIDY YHM
po3204d 0} s3J0A papog ppdwod — 7 |07 1oqueideg O
SUOLLDPUSWWODSY UOHDISANY pub Jipny dodwon) uo

pipog Buiuisrog) podwo) op uoybjussaid - Z 10z AINf O

podwon) syj 10} sjuswalpys [PIDUDUL} PONSS]
A|aipipdas jo uonpipdaid ayj spnpu; jou pip siipno asay| o

SjUSWabIs |pIdULULY S AJUNOY)
3|qnisuing JO HPND [PAUUD SYL Ul PapPN|dUl USSQ SADY
spuny ppodwo)) by ado) 1o (L6646 1) uondadul aduig O

puno.ibopg



Juswaboubw YHUMm sjuswaaibpsip ON O
sauinbui || o} aAlsuodsau Jjpis pup juswabpubw O

paziunbio
[|oM SPM pup Ajswi} papirodd som uolpwaoju| O

€ LOZ isnbny panssi sjuswnoop |pulq O

€ LOZ dunf A|ups
Buiuuibaq 103k Yyooa 10} panssi syypap a|dnw O

€ 10z Aionigad upnbaq sypny O
SRS R S S e R ah s sy, B

Aipwwng sjuswasbpbug



podaus Ndq |Pnuup
9yl o} sasuadxs Buypiado 33 psipno JO UCHDI|IDUOISY O

$}9ssO Jau ul sabubyd pub sasuadxa
‘sanuaAal pub sjassp [su Jo spuswalbys Buluiquod o

(7Z-1¢ d) uolbw.iogul [oUOCHIPPY L
(61-0 | d) seiou pup spuswapis |PIOUBULY O
(8- d) sisAjpup pup uoissnasip s juswaboubw O
(z-1 d) uoluido sionpny O
AN - [ T A 1 o e R a1 Ny
°1NoNAGS JjusWaipiS |PIDUBbUl]



SIUSWSLDLS |DIdUDULY PBLPND [PAUUD S AUNOD) d|gDisUIDg
ul spunj [piuswuIBA0b s pajiodaa usaqg aApY spuny 3s9Y| =

ppdwon) ayi Ag paiaisiujwpn
Ing Ajuno>) ajgpisuipg Aq paAladal spupib ajpjis pup |pispaq O
:9PN|oUl JOU Op Sjuswalbis [PUbUL] O
wo.iboid usaib ul-}dO o

oW Apodpd paomio] m
Y4 oamuowiio) Sy BIA PaAIddal spasdoud 9Oy »

sabupyd JYy33 =
sabipyd yiyausq waisAs/Aouspiyye Abisug m

:AQ popuny swpiboad Aousidiyje ABisug o
s yons ‘poodwon) sy jo
SOLLIALOD |DIDUDULY JO9.IP SYl SPN[DUl SJUSWSLNIS [PIdULUL] [

T N N e e a) o
Ajjug Buijioday



(ASVD) dVVO yHm 9ounploddn
Ul SMo|4 Yspd pup suolpiado jo sjnsat pup uoipsod

[PIoUbULY By} ‘sppadsal [plaipw [|b ul ‘Al pajussald S m

(110Z Pup 010T ‘6002)
sipak ||b 104 (9|gp|ipAD uojuido Jsaq) paijijpnbun o

(z-1 d) suoidQ o
TR S R AR T R e S W
suoluld



Wi g — siossy 1N O

ITOL$ - uolpbiqo 93dO 1oN =
wy/'z$ - sesuadxa panioop pun 4/ =

W g$ - seuiqol] o
W/ | $ - S|GPAISdS. SJUNOIDY m

wo e ¢ - sjua|pAinba Yysbd pun yspD) =
we gy - sidssy O
(0| d) siossy 19N 0 1uswainIg O
e e ]

6002 - siybIyBIH [pPUbULY



(IEELS) - DY =
N6TES - +djapw A4dpdod piomio] =

961 $ - (sosuadxa) senusaau Buypiadouou [bjo) O

%£ 40 A0TL$ - DIAD O4 SfupID m
%/Z8 410 ‘wg g¢ - swoiboid Aouspiyye ABisuj =

wi°Ql$ - sosuadxa Buybiado |pyo] O
wov$ - (199Y) |pPiuswuisrobiaiul m
wg¢$ - Aouspiyye Abisug m
w0 | $ senuaAal Buypaado [pjo] o
%E 9T 410 | OGS $O SIdSSD JauU Ul 9sp3.U| O

(L | d) eBupyd pup sosuadxg ‘soNUSASY JO JUSWSIDG [

R R v TR S R R S < A A R SN e | (I
600C - siybiybiy |pououly



A/P$ - seoussqp pajpsuadwon) o

1502
|[onuUUD s .AJUNoD) Jo aupYs patbwiisd s ppdwon) sussaiday m

ITOL$ - uounbi|qo g34O 49N O
(91 d) suoupbijqO wisi-b6uoq - ¢ dJoN O

I SR T i R . T
600 - s9ioujoo Jupdiubig



DIAD wouy sHJY aspoydund oy syjuswaaubo
Z olul passiud popdwor) ayi ‘pus-ipak o} jusnbasang o

DIAD 4104 Hpa4d Jo 3ul| JOQ L § © 94nd3s
04 pasn aiam spunj podwor) ‘pus-1pak o} Jusnbasqng o

N681$ - +obpnqg (Ajuno)) pung |pisuss)
wo.} soiAID podwon) uiptiad 1oy Bulknd AunoH o

(M0Z£$) DIAD o4 papircid swupio O
AJUNOD) YHM JuswSaiBD $91AI9S SAIDISIUIWPY O

(81 — £ d) suolpopsuni] Appd paip|dy — § ION O
R e S S R R o e e o s | IIH

6007 - s@ioujoo Jundi}ubig



IN-OSI
o} pajiodal 33 uo paspq adud paxiy b pivd 01O ‘| Sunf o} ol =

uolipbijqo
Aiddns Ay1ppdpd sy 1aA19p o4 S|10J PPdWOoY) JI POSSSSSD 94D SBIPUSY m

nun aad soud paxyy
D }0 33 JO sHUN P31}0Sds USAIISP O} POIIWWOD O LOZ ‘| dunf 194V =

1apW Apppdpy paomiod IN-OS| ut saipdpiipnd podwon o
1500 o ua)ddns Aq pasoydind aip sHJyY syt jo uolod |puuDISONS =
Wy /$ S|PI0} JUSWHWWOD WNWIXDW =

Z 10T ya24oW ybnouays sooiud paxiy 4o sHJY aspyd.ind
0} sjuswaa4bp |PIBASS J2puUN payiwwod s pPodwod) o

(g1 d) siuswpwwod) — Q| 9loN O
AR SRR s R e ey IETH

600 - S9ioujoo Jupdiubig



/G99 |40} sSmojjul Ysbd ainin]d m

Apiod paiyt b wouy (s4inbop of papwwod

10) paiinbop poy H S DJY [|OS O stuswaa1bD [PISASS
ojul paJajus podwod (Z 10Z) pus-1p3ak o} juanbasqng o

Aujpp} Alapd
p:€ AQ pajpiauab sHJY [0 aspydind of uswaaibo
109A-¢ opul paisiud ppdwor) ‘pus-ipak o} jusnbasqng o

(ponuijuod) spuswHwWWwo) — O | SIO0N O
T RS s e et R R v ey

600Z - seioujoo jupnd1}ubig



(jonu2on payjipow
SNSISA |PNIIDD) BUUNOIID JO SISO Ul SADUSIBLIP Jussaidau
(soouasqp pajpsuadwod pup uoupbijgo g340 i8u ‘|jol1Apnd
pPaNI2dD ‘sasuadxd panidop ul 9bBupbyd jau) swayl Buljpuodsy =
(g d) podas ndq |pnuup
o} sasuadxa Bulpiado J3 vV palpND JO UOLDI|IDUOISDY O
woibold uss.ic) ayi pup spuny
Buiypiado payabpng ‘aasasay A|ddng tomoy ‘Aouaidiyyg ABisug
u9aMIaq sSIIAIPD s ppbdwo)) syt a1pbaibas sjuswalpls 9say| m

(€Z d)

$}9sSD Jau ul sabupyd pup sasuadxa ‘SONUSAS. JO JUSWDDYS
Buiuiquod pup (gz d) siassp jau jo juswalpis Buluiqwo) o

(72 — Z¢ d) uoubw.iou| [puolippy O
RS e e e I

600 - UOHDUWLIOJU| [OUOHIPPY



ATTES —siessy 1N O

0T $ - uoupbi|qo g3dO 4N =
we e$ - sosuadxa pantodp pub |/v =

wo gg - ssuliqe o
WwQ'¢$ - S|PAISd3I SJUNOJDY m

w4 | ¢$ - stus|painba ysod pub yspd =
WE'€S - sivssy O
(0| d) siossy 49N 40 luswaipIS O

e R R i A IR el B R s L e s T
0 10T - s#ybiybiH |p1oubul

— e — — et -



(106G$) - D3y =
N9GGS - 1 pw Aypodd pioMIO] =

(M6E$) — (sosuadxa) senusras Bulypiadouou |pjo] O
%SG°€ 10 Y00GS - DIAD O} SUPID =
%E6 10 ‘Wi | — swoaboud Aouspipe ABisug m
wg 'y | § - sesuadxa Buypiado |pjo] O
w/'y$ - (4433) 104004 Uoy}|IOUCIS) J] =
w|*g¢ - Aouapiyye ABisul m
Wz | $ senusaaa Buypiado |pbjoj O
sioipaisiuipp woaboid 33 ||p Aq pasusliadxy m
woiboid 33 ayi wouy (syiuow 9) sanuaaa. jo jdiodaa ui Bo| Jo 4Nsay m
%9 98 10 ‘W |Z$ JO siossD Jau ul aspatdsq O

(11 d) aBupyd pup sasuadxg ‘seanusrsy }Jo juswajpig O

B s o ne e e R R e e ]
0 10T - siybiybiy |ploubuly



JSH$ - seduasqp pajpsuadwod) o

10D [PNUUD s AUNOY) JO 9IDYS POIOWISD
s opdwo) syuasaidas yoiym ‘4sod anak jusrin JZo | $ =

A70T$ - uoupblgo 9340 +eN O
(91 d) suoupbijqO wasy-buoq - ¢ djoN O

T T e e R 8 R SR W
0 L0z - se4oujoo jupnd13ubig



DIAD 104 Hp34d Jo 3ul| )OO L § P S4ndss
O} pasn alam spunj Jopdwod) ‘pus-i1pak o} Jusnbasgng o

N26$ - +8Bpnqg (Ajunod) pung |pisuss)
Wo4} salALRD ppdwo) uipliad 10} BulApd Ajunod o

(M00S$) DIAD o4 pepiroid sjubio O
AJUNOD) YIM JUSWSaIBD SODIAIDS SALDISIUIWPY O

(81 — £ d) suonpopsunu] Alipd paip|9y — § 910N O
R e e . s G e

0 1L0Z — seioujoo jund13ubig



IN OS] o} patiodal
33 uo paspq ad1d paxiy b pipd O|OZ ‘| dun[ o} JoLId m

uonobijqo Ajddns
Aippdpd sy JoA19p 04 s|iD4 PPdWoD) JI POsSOsSD 34D salPUSY m

Hun uad so1id paxiy o 4o
33 J0 sHun paijnads 19AI|SpP Of POLHIWWOD O OZ ‘| Sun( 194V =

19dlIDW
Ayppdp) pipmiod JN-OS] ul satpdpiipd podwod o

W | Q¢ S|PIO} JUSWHIUWOD WNWIXDW =

G 10Z dunf ybnouys ssolud paxiy 1o sHJY asbydind
O} sjuswaalbp |PISASS Japun paliwwod si pPodwod o

(g1 d) stuswpwwo) — Q| 9JoN O
T e e e R P S e DR SR BT

010z - se4oujood jund1}ubig



/G9$ [PIO) SMOjJUI Yspd ainin] m

Apipd paiyi o wouy (a1inbdo o) papwwod

10) paJinbop poy 4 $JY ||9S O} SIUSWS3IBD |PISASS
ojul paJtajud ppdwod) ‘(Z 10Z) pus-ipak o} Jusnbasqng o

(penuiuod) sjuswwwo) — O | 9JoN O

SRR I s B e R ) I
010z - seioujoo Jupdiiubig



podau [pnuup ayi ui spnpul of paallp Ndd
1oyt sasuadxa Jupub Ajunod) o} saipjal (/g $) wak Bujjpuodal suQ =

(JoNJ2oD paljipow SNSIDA |PNIDD) BUUNOIID JO SISO Ul S9dUDIDLIP
Juasaudau (seouasqgp paypsuadwod pup uonpbijgo g340 +ou ‘|jol1hpnd
pan1dop ‘sasuadxa panidop ul abubyds 1au) sway Bujjpuodsl jsow =

(g d) Hodai ndag
[Pnuup o} sasuadxa Buipiado 33 Jyvo palpnp JO UOLDI|IDUOISY O

woiboid ussuo)
3yl pup spuny Bupiado pajebpnq ‘eatasay A|ddng samoy ‘Aouapdiyyg
ABJiaugz ussm}aqg sSIIALRD s Podwon) ayl apbHaibas sjuswalpys asay| =

(e d) siossp jau ul sobupyd pup sasuadxs ‘sonusAsl O Juswdp)s
Bujuiquod pup (zz d) siossp jau jo uswaypis Buuiquod) o

(7Z — ¢ d) uoupw.ioju| [PUCHIPPY C
T e LTI S TSR T e A e S e < S L S g (T

OLOZ - uolbuwLioju] [PUCHIPPY



1806¢ — siossy 1SN D

N10€$ - uouobijqo g3dO +oN =
w4z $ - sesuadxe panioop puo 4/v m

wee$ - sau|iqe o
wQ ¢S - S|YPAISID. SJUNOIDY =

wg°z$ - siua|painba ysod pub yso) =
W 'y$ - sisssy O
(0| d) stossy 19N o uswapig O
R e ]

| LOZ — siyBrybiH |pounul



Pl6sV$) -sD3Y =
46699 - 1ipw Aippdpd piomio] =

A8 1Z$ — (sesuadxa) senuaaaa Bulypiadouou [pjo| O

%Ly 10 Dy £$ - DIAD O SHUDID =
%C6 10 ‘w9 9| — swoiboid Aouspiyje ABisul m

w|-g|¢ - sesuadxe Buypiado |pjo) o
WG| 1$ - (4333) 404004 uoypI[IDUOIDI I =
wQO'g¢ - Aouspiyye ABisul =
wi g | § senuasaal Bulpiado |plo) o
%C8 1 10 M/8G$ JO Siassb jau ul aspbadu| O
(L d) eBunyd puo sosuadxy ‘sanusady O JUsBWSINIS O

| TR RSN AR L sy S R A e R e o e | IR
1 LOT - s#yBiybiy |pioupul



A9 $ - seouasqp pajpsuadwod o

1502 [PNUUD § AJUNOD) JO SIDYS palbwWIsSS
s pdwo) sjuasaidau yoym ‘4sod inak usnd dgo ¢ =

ALOES - uourbijqo g3dO 3N O
(91 d) suonpbijqO wisi-Huo - ¢ sjoN O

e T R S S A R K
| LOZ - seioujoo jundiyiubig



DIAD 4104} Hp34d jJo aul| 00 LS P o4nd8s
o4 pasn aiam spuny ppdwo?) ‘pus-ipak o} usnbasqng o

N66$ - +8bpng (Ajuno)) pung |pisuss)
wod} saiAlRb Ppdwod) uibliad o bulknd AjunoH o

(17 £$) DIAD 04 pepiaocid sjupio o
AJUNoD) YHM Juswisalbp S9DIAI9S SAILDIISIUIWPY O

(81 — £1 d) suonopsunu) ALpd paip|dy — § SIO0N O
|l SRR e T AT SR o R n e N G AR e ) e [

| LOZ — SSioujood Jupdijiubig



uonpbijqo A|ddns
A1opdnd syl J9AI[Op 0] S|ID} PPAWOD) JI PISSISSO UL SO|PUSY

Hun Jad
2o11d paxij o jo 33 o sHun paldads JSAl|Sp O} pajWwWo) B

1ol IDW
Appdpy) papmiaod JN-OS| ut saipdpiiond podwo) o

Wg'Z$ S|PI0} JUSWHWWOD WNWIXDW o

G LOZ aunf ybnouy} soond paxiy 1o sHJY asbydaind
O} sjusawaalibp |PISA3S Jopun paliwwod si pPpdwod o

(g d) siuswpwwod — | 910N O
R e ] oz

| LOZ - sSioujoo ] jupd1iubig



NLG9S |PIO} sSMOjul YsPd Sunin{ m

ALind paiys o wouy (s41nbob o) paywwod

10) paiinbop poy 41 $OJY ||9S 04 siuswWSaIBD [PISASS
ojul pasasue podwod ‘(zZ 10g) pus-10ak o} Jusnbasqng o

(ponuijuod) syuswHwwWwo) — O | 9I0N O
e TR R e R . I
| LOZ - Se4oujoo jupndijiubig



yiodau jpnuup sy ui apnpul o) paalIp Ndd
1oy} sasuadxa junab Auno)) o4 sayvjal (N00Z$) wak Buljpuodss suQ =

(joNIDOD patjipow SNSIDA [PNIIDD) BUUNOIDD JO SISO Ul SOOUDIDYIP
Juasaadal (seouasqo pajpsuadwod pub uoinbijgo g34o tau ‘||o1And
panJodD ‘sasuadxa pantdop ul abupbyd jau) sway Buljduodal jSoW m

(7 d) 1odei ndg
[onuup o} sasuadxa Buypiado 33 YV POHPND JO UOHDI|IDUOIDY O

wo.iboud ussug)
ayi pun spuny Buypiado pajebpng ‘aa1asay A|ddng samoy ‘Aduaidiyjg
ABasug usamiaq salAIRD s Ppdwon) syl apbhaibas sjuswaypys 9say| =

(£z d) stossp Jau ul sabupbyd pup sasuadxs ‘sanusAal JO Juswalpys
Buiuiquod pup (zz d) siassb jau jo juswalpis Buluiquod o

(¥Z — Z¢ d) uoypwiou| [ouolIppyY O
S S v R e e meneas | I

| LOZ - UODWLIOJU| [PUOHIPPY



L LOZ PUP Q10T ‘600T 4104 sbuipulj oN =
S{NSSY m

sjuawa3a46p Jupib pup
$1O0.14U0d ‘suolip|nbal ‘smpo| o) palp|o.4 sdupjjdwoduou |PLIBIOW =

Buiriodau [pRULULY JOAO [O44UOD
[PUID4UI Ul SOSSDUNDIM [DLIDIDW 10 SDPUBDISIP JUpdJIUBIS Auy =

:Buimo||o} syl (1odau jsny m
papiAoid uoluido oN =
spAppuURiS Bullipny Juswulaaos) Aq palinbay m
sialpw Jsyio pun adupijdwod ‘(y4)
Buijiodaa |ppUBULY J1BA0 (D)) [044UOD [PUJISU] UO lioday O

24n}oNJis juswndoq O

swo.iboid piomy [pPISpa
pun aoupijdwon) ‘y4 19A0 )| uo pioday



jouolbw.IOojuUl | =
sjusawwod ¢ O

Albwwng O

SWDISAS
[P1oUDULY B3yl Jo syibualls ayj Ajlpuspl jou seoq O

sipak ||b 104 paipdaud ssys| Juswaboubw sup O

P R O e e o
194197 Jjuswabpubpw



suolpIado s ppdwos) ayl o) paziwolsnd si jPyj
JoUUDW D Ul PaJNNILS ¢ SJUNOIDD JO LIDYD PUSWWODDI IAA O

19Bpa| |p1ousab ayi ur A|9pipdas pajiodal
2q p|noys pup suoyn.iado jo pipnd [pibajul UL SUD SBIANOD 3SOY] =

DIAD ©i spupab
pup sHJY Jo aspydind sy} 10} pasn a1aMm sjUNOIDD asuadxs

SNOBUD||9sIW,, AQDI9YM SBOUDJISUI [PISASS PILJHUSPI SAA O

uonouny Aq padnoub aq jouupd AHALDD USYM Pasn JunoddnD
snoaubjjadsiw ‘uolouny Aq Buipiodaas uo pasndoy aanNIS JUSLIND

suolipiado s podwor) wol) siaq =

juswuIsAob Ajunod) Jo sousLIRPDIDYD
BWOS YiMm paubissp 92unponags unoddn o upyd s ppdwod) =

s@21AI9s Buliodal [proubuly pub Bulunodn sapiaoad Ajunod o
(1 d) stunoddoy jo pipyd O

T e e e ] 1o
194197 Juswasbpubw



(ssoooud 1abpnq “o1) spuny , 1oppp-|iw,,
[|P JO 9sn Y} $3J0A A||pwioj pipog 3yl Agasaym pajuswsjdwi o¢ s2Inpad0id =

A|yiuow punj , 19ppL-|IW,, SYi O} PSIOIO||D SC SWOdU! JUSWISSAU| =
JPUSWILIODDI AN B

SJUSWISSINGSIP JA0 S|oJpuod usyibuaiys
PJNOM spuny JSpPpPDR-jiw, [|P JO 35N Syl UO SJOA |PWIO) D SASI[SC M\ =

P3IOA A||pbw.ioy} jou Ing sBuiasw pipog o PassndsIp S49Mm (sad140u INo
1do pup sBuipasdoid Ndqg o paip|d4 sasuadxa |pPBa| “a°1) 9,z / Buluipway =

LL/LE/T1L — 60/ 1/ usamiaq sasuadxs Jo 9,874 siuasaidoy =
asuadxa Buipiado 1ayjo sNOLIDA pup DIAD
o} sjun.b ‘Jobpnqg Buipiado jpPnuup YL O} paLp|a4 spuny  JSPpPL-[Iw,,
JO 9sn 3y} $40A A||pw.io} papog ‘vSID 3yl Aq paJinbaua jou ybBnoylly =

((vSTD) tuswoauby A|ddng o11103|3 aAnadwon) ayi jo £°G | uoudag
Aq paquasald sp) puns ayi o} pajpd0||L BulSg JOU S| SWODU] JUSWSIAU| |

iSpuny  JSpPPY-|iW, Buipiobal Buimojjo) syl paljuspl SAA O
(¢ d) spung Joppy-|iw, O
AR TR = e S L = A e e sy T

19}}97 Juswabpubw



uolpiuswa|duwi syl 1oj aupdeid pup g9 SESVYO
UHM }J|OSH SZIIDI|IWD S juswabpupw puswwods.l SAA O

(poytsw uonunquyp) Aod Jo 9, [9A3] AQ pauluLISSP S| 4SO
s,poriad 931A19s Yona pup poyiow abp Aius asn oy juswaiinbay =

344 JUNODSIP JO 3SN Sy} UO SUOLIPUOY) =
$4500 uojsuad [pnuup Jo sunspaw SAIsUsSYS.Idwod sio0W m

:sadinba. os|y m

sijouaq
uoisuad 1o uolpbijqo w.isl-Buo| aziubodra. o) palinbay m

s{ijauaq uoisuad o} pajp|as suswalinbau
Buipiodal |ppULULY MBU sBYSIPISS /sasiAal 89 SASVO O

(¢ d) Buipioday |poULUIY pub BulluNodY UOISUS] [
SR e R o e R B e P | B

la4}o7 Juswaboubw



IR T T Saea R e e e I
suolsanyd



09/09/2013 12:27 Barnstable County PG 1
mdowney YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud

FOR 2014 12

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8074 CAPE LIGHT COMPACT OPERTG FUND
ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET % USED

8074 5100 CLC OPERTG FD-SALARIES

0.00 182,219.00 15,902.37 0.00 0.00 166,316.63 8.7%
8074 5213 CLC OPERTG FD-TELEPHONES

0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 .0%
8074 5235 CLC OPERTG FD-LEGAL SERVICES

0.00 383,105.00 22,817.95 0.00 0.00 360,287.05 6.0%
8074 5239 CLC OPERTG FD-CONTRACTUAL

0.00 50,000.00 3,017.50 0.00 6,764.67 40,217.83 19.6%
8074 5282 CLC OPERTG FD-IN STATE TRAVEL

0.00 16,500.00 973.74 0.00 500.00 15,026.26 8.9%
8074 5291 CLC OPERTG FD-ADVERTISING

0.00 12,532.69 4,179.83 0.00 6,638.49 1,714.37 86.3%
8074 5294 CLC OPERTG FD-FREIGHT/SHIPPG

0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 .0%
8074 5295 CLC OPERTG FD-PRINTG/COPYG

0.00 7,696.49 1,020.46 0.00 248.42 6,427.61 16.5%
8074 5361 CLC OPERTG FD-POSTAGE

0.00 11,512.02 986 .15 0.00 5,800.87 4,725.00 59.0%
8074 5421 CLC OPERTG FD-ASSOC DUES

0.00 11,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 45.5%
8074 5429 CLC OPERTG FD-SUBSCRIPTIONS

0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0%
8074 5463 CLC OPERTG FD-EQUIP RENTAL

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 .0%
8074 5490 CLC OPERTG FD-GRANTS TO CVEC

0.00 402,745.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 402,745.00 .0%
8074 5981 CLC OPERTG FD-RETIREMENT

0.00 28,000.00 17,521.81 0.00 0.00 10,478.19 62.6%
8074 5983 CLC OPERTG FD-GRP INSUR

0.00 17,000.00 951.06 0.00 0.00 16,048.94 5.6%
8074 5984 CLC OPERTG FD-MEDICARE

0.00 1,764.00 223.35 0.00 0.00 1,540.65 12.7%

TOTAL CAPE LIGHT COMPACT OPERTG F
0.00 1,132,024.20 72,594 .22 0.00 19,952.45 1,039,477.53 8.2%

TOTAL EXPENSES
0.00 1,132,024.20 72,594 .22 0.00 19,952.45 1,039,477.53



2013 Budgeted (Based on Three-year Plan)

2013 Actuals (January Through August)

I_ Program PA Costs 1 I-i Program PA Costs |
PPA Marketin fncentives STAT EMV Totat PA Costs PPA Marketin, Incentives STAT EMV Total PA Costs
Residentiat (to 8617,_7_86 3583‘373 59,588,_5_76 1,743,262, $457,652 $12,990‘648 Residential (to 8272£37 14,225 _,5_8_1_&8 _21,_881 150,294 I747,155
1. Residential Whole House 414,759 176469 | §_7.742,657 856,992 366,456 9,557,333 1. Residential Whole House 164,627 94,864 2,081,953 278,612 87,702 3,597,750
Residential New Construction 20,702 15,012 329,250 137,852 7,011 509,826 | Residential New Construction 7.921 15,452 21,359 22,773 37,497 105,003
Residential Multi-Family Retrofit 20,486 12,652 288,414 38,655 16,243 376,45 Residential Multi-Family Retrofit 7,839 3,406 9,825 14,102 23,024 58,196
Residential Home Energy Services $ 373570|% 148805|% 7102993}% 680485)% 343203|$ 8,649,056 Residential Home Energy Services $ 13886719 76006 [ $ 2050769 1§ 241,7371$ 927181} 8 3,434,560
Residential Behavior/Feedback $ - 18 - $ 22,000 | $ - $ - $ 22,000 Residential Behavior/Feedback $ - $ - $ - $ - 13 - $ =
2. Residential Products $ 10846413 159718]% 1780919]% 497270[$ 79806 | $ 2,626,178 | 2. Residential Products $ 415021 $ 73351]$% 510255|% 107238]$ 240074 $ 972,421 |
Residential Cooling & Heating Equipment $ 30,261] § 2042418 4931751 $ 89,556 | $ 10,558 | § 643,974 Residential Cooling & Heating Equipment $ 11,5791 % 491918 2775381 % 2678418 1077321 % 428,552
Residential Lighting $ 58,883 | § 109,794 | $§ 1,001,994 8 272120 § 55,8871 % 1,498,678 Residentiai Lighting $ 2253113 46,258 | § 204329} $ 53,8221 % 91,164 | $ 418,103
Residential Consumer Products $ 19,320 | $ 295001 $ 28575018 1355941 % 13,362 § § 483,526 Residentiai Consumer Products $ 73931 % 22,1741 % 28,3881 % 26,6321 $ 411771 % 125,765
3. Residential Hard-to-Measure $ 9456318 24718518 650000$ 389000] S 11,3891 § 807,137 3. Residential Hard-to-Measure $§ 10235118 1701441 $ 152518 1931391 % 356881 $ 502,848
Residential Statewide Marketing $ - $ 122185]8% - $ - $ - Is 122,185 Residential Statewide Marketing $ - $ 43,564 | $ - 13 - $ - $ 43,564
Residential DOER A t $  89134|$ - 13 - 13 - 13 11,389 | § 100,523 Residential DOER A it $ 82812]% - 18 - 18 - |s 356888 118,501
Residential EEAC Consultants $ - 18 - 13 - $ - $ - 13 - Residential EEAC Consuitants $ - $ - 18 3 - 3 - 13 -
Residential Sponsorship & Subscriptions $ 5429 1 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 5,429 Residential Sponsorship & Subscriptions $ 195391 % - $ - $ - $ - $ 19,539
Residential HEAT Loan $ - 18 - 18 - {$ 300000)8% - 1s 300,000 Residential HEAT Loan $ - 183 - 13 - |8 191,199 )8 - 18 191,199
Residential Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ 89,000 § - 18 89,000 Residential Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ 1,940 | § - $ 1,940
Residential R&D and Demonstration $ - 18 - $ 65,0001 $ - 18 - 18 65,000 Residential R&D and Demonstration $ - $ - 18 15251 § - 18 - 18 1,525
Residential Education $ - |$ 125000 % B $ - 18 - 18 125,000 Residential Education $ - $ 126,580 % - 13 - $ - 18 126,580
[Cow-income (total) $1 90,742' 368,542' 82233.589| S596,709| $116,_§_TS1 $3,306,419 Low-income (totai) $80,129 $65,421 5394,722' $1 15,806' $213,762] ﬁ9,840|
4. Low-income Whole House $ 133,655 24880 1% 2333589]% 596709% 1138681 % 3,202,701 4. Low-income Whole House $ 51,14118% 52314 % 394722 1158061 $ 207,396 $ 821,380
Low-Income New Construction $ 2,061]1% 22919 40,000 | $ 18771% 59201 % 50,087 Low-Income New Construction $ 789 1% 531% 686 1 § 1,136 | $ 8982]1% 11,645
Low-Income Single Family Retrofit $ 110814]8 22,337} % 1844480]8$ 575910} 8 933231 8% 2,646,865 Low-Income Single Family Retrofit $ 42,4021 $ 5168915 281437§% 10304313 19566419 674,234
Low-Income Multi-Family Retrofit $ 20,7801 $ 231318 449,109] 8% 18,922 | § 14,625 | $ 505,750 Low-Income Multi-Family Retrofit $ 795118 5731% 112,599 | $ 11,6271 $ 2750 | $ 135,501
5. Low-Income Hard-to-Measure $ 57.087]$ 43662 ] $ - 18 - 13 297018 103,718 5. Low-income Hard-to-Measure $ 28,9881 % 13,106 | $ - 13 - 13 6,367 | § 48,461
Low-Income Statewide Marketing $ B k) 20,364 § $ - $ - $ L 20,364 Low-Income Statewide Marketing $ - 3 7,7651 $ - 13 - $ - $ 7,765
Low-Income DOER A it $ 18,258 | § - $ - $ - $ 29701 8% 21,228 Low-income DOER A it $ 20,086 | $ - $ - $ - $ 6,367 | $ 26,453
Low-Income Energy Affordability Network $ 38,829) $ 232971 % - $ - $ - $ 62,126 Low-Income Energy Affordability Network $ 8902 % 5341]% - $ - $ - $ 14,243
Commercla! & industrial {total) $486, 74»'4.’i $110, 5T5i 311,090.318‘ $1 426178' $477,762| $13,591 802' Commercial & industrial (totaf) $264,465) 559=1_25| $1,357,300 $314,012] 3118,6-51 52,113,553'
6. C&l New Construction 89,348 8947 | 51,702,588 281,028 143,037 2,225 [6. C&1 New Construction 34,188 | § 2,281 442,552 83,053 35,036 "~ 601,110
C&l New Construction 89,348 9,947 ,702,588 281,028 43,037 2,225 948 C&I New Construction 34,188 2,28 442,552 3,053 ,036 601,110
7. C&! Retrofit 342,285 38,107 9,387,730 1,145,447 325,135 11,238,704 7. C&l Retrofit 130,97 737 914,747 959 79,615 1,365,029
C&I Retrofit 59,738 17,784 ,186,759 659,118 83,270 7,206,668 C&! Retrofit 61,122 4,077 121,628 128,010 50,824 365,660
C&| Direct Install 82,547 20,323 ,200,972 486,329 41,865 4,032,036 C&i Direct install 69,849 4,660 793,120 950 28,791 999,369
8. C&! Hard-to-Measure 55,109 62.450 - - 9,591 127,150 8. C&l Hard-to-Measure 99,306 48,107 - - - 3 147,413
C&l Statewide Marketing $ - 13 62,4501 $ - 13 - 18 - 13 62,450 C&I Statewide Marketing $ - 18 48,107 $ - 183 - 18 - 18 48,107
C&I DOER Assessment $ 50,5371 8 - 13 - 18 - 18 959118 60,128 C&I DOER A t $ 82,1701 $ - 18 - 13 - 1s - 13 82,170
C&I EEAC Consultants $ -3 - 13 - 18 - 18 - 18 - C&I EEAC Consultants $ - 13 - 18 - 1% - 13 - 13 E
C8&I Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ 45711$% - $ - $ - $ - $ 4,571 (& Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ 17,1361 § - $ - $ - $ - $ 17,136
GRAND TOTAL $1,295,269 $762,419 Eﬂ‘m $3,766,447 $1 .052,252 $29,888,870 GRAND TOTAL $643,075 $462,306 $4,345,754 $1,008,808 $1,595,878 58,056,42_1I

Source:

G:\12-001 Compact Efficiency 2012\2013-2015 EEP\20121102 & 12.20 DPU 12-107 Proceeding\2013.02.21 Compliance Filing\DPU 12-107_CLC_Exh. 4
COMPLIANCE_2013-2015 08-50 Tables_Expanded_2013.02.13.xisx



2012 ANNUAL REPORT

Cape Light Compact Governing Board
Meeting

9/11/13

Phil Moffitt




® Final Year of 2010-2012 Three Year Plan

= Results from 2012 as well as summary results for 2010-2012

= Compact’s performance toward unprecedented Savings and
Benefits Goals



2012 TOTAL CUSTOMERS

m Number of Customers

Residential 167,654
Low-Income 8,495
C&l 24,234
Street Lighting 2,332

TOTAL 202,715



BENEFITS

= Benefits =
= Electric Savings

= Avoided Costs
= Electricity Generation and Transmission

= Non-Electric Impacts
= Non-Electric Benefits (NEBSs)
= Fuel Savings (Oil, Natural Gas, Propane)
= Non-Energy Impacts (NEIs)
= Reduced Water/Sewer Costs

= Reduced Lighting/Equipment Maintenance
= Increased Property Value



2012 RESULTS

CAPE LIGHT COMPACT

Cape Light Compact 2012 Summary Results

PA Costs Benefits Annual MWh |Lifetime MWh BCR
(aka Budget) Savings Savings
Planned
Residential $ 13551206 |$ 95,793,864 18,937 189,938 5.37
Low-Income $ 3510157 | $ 13,114,967 2,704 24,903 3.74
C&l $ 9244079 | $ 32,354,942 15,960 200,914 3.13
Total $ 26,305,442 | $141,263,773 37,601 415,755 4.46
Actual
Residential $ 15463471 |$ 58,248,863 15,756 131,938 3.24
Low-Income $ 3079664 |$ 10,173,942 2,456 24,161 3.30
C&l $ 7314084 |$ 27,447,646 11,007 141,061 3.20
Total $ 25,857,219 | $ 95,870,451 29,219 297,160 3.23




2012 RESULTS
BCR COMPARISON

Program Administrator Actual PA Costs Actual Total Benefits BCR
Cape Light Compact 25,857,219 95,870,451

NSTAR 174,661,743 923,793,777

NGRID 172,931,572 772,849,229

WMECO 33,583,305 144,374,596

Unitil 4,361,915 19,653,562




2012 RESULTS
LIFETIME SAVINGS COMPARISON

2012 Distribution of Lifetime Savings (MWh)

BRes mLl mC&l

100%

0% -

80% -

/0% -

B60% -

50% -

40% -

30% -

20% -

10%

Mational Grid NSTAR




TAKEAWAYS

® Compact’s Programs are highly cost effective, returning $3.2 for
every dollar invested

= Compact’s Programs are comprehensive, targeted to our
customer base

m 2012 is Compact’s strongest performance in 2010-2012 Plan
Period

= Benefits - nearly double 2010 (+80%)
= Annual Savings - nearly double 2010 (+90%)
= Lifetime Savings - more than double 2010 (+150%)

®= Variances from planned to actual due to measure mix and true-
ups through evaluations



2010-2012 RESULTS

CAPE LIGHT COMPACT

Cape Light Compact 2010-2012 Summary Results

PA Costs Benefits Annual MWh |Lifetime MWh BCR
(aka Budget) Savings Savings
Planned
Residential $ 29938315 | $ 158,227,867 41,051 381,843 4.37
Low-Income $ 7826419 |3% 23,946,384 4,290 44,332 3.06
C&l $ 18,980,086 | % 66,507,816 32,835 417,879 3.03
Total $ 56,744,820 | $248,682,067 78,177 844,053 3.77
Actual
Residential $ 31,850580 | $ 120,682,866 37,870 323,842 3.32
Low-Income $ 7395926 |% 21,005,360 4,042 43,589 2.84
C&l $ 17,050,091 |% 61,600,520 27,883 358,026 3.05
Total $ 56,296,597 | $203,288,745 69,794 725,457 3.18




2010-2012 RESULTS
BCR COMPARISON

Program Administrator Actual PA Costs Actual Total Benefits BCR
Cape Light Compact 56,296,597 203,288,745

NSTAR 373,076,328 2,071,429,055

NGRID 383,810,124 1,876,671,818

WMECO 71,610,801 344,948,535

Unitil 10,027,076 63,628,280

10



2010-2012 RESULTS
LIFETIME SAVINGS COMPARISON

100% -
90% -
80% -
70% -
60% -
50% -
40% -
30% -
20% -
10% -

2010-2012 Distribution of Lifetime Savings
(MWh)

B Res mLlI mC&l

11



TAKEAWAYS

= Compact’s programs are highly cost effective over 3 year plan
period, returning $3.2 dollars for every dollar invested

= Compact responded to very aggressive plan goals with
increasingly strong performance

= Benefits: $38M—>$69M — $96M

= Annual Savings (MWh): 15K — 25K— 29K

= Lifetime Savings (MWh): 166K — 262K — 297K
= Maintained costs at planned levels

= Compact continuing efforts to respond to aggressive goals in
2013-2015 Plan

12



THANK YOU

= For more information, please visit
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-
energy-efficiency-activities/

® Thank you!
Phil Moffitt, Evaluation Manager
pmoffitt@capelightcompact.org

13


http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
mailto:pmoffitt@capelightcompact.org

2013 Budgeted (Based on Three-year Plan)

2013 Actuals (January Through August)

I_ Program PA Costs 1 I-i Program PA Costs |
PPA Marketin fncentives STAT EMV Totat PA Costs PPA Marketin, Incentives STAT EMV Total PA Costs
Residentiat (to 8617,_7_86 3583‘373 59,588,_5_76 1,743,262, $457,652 $12,990‘648 Residential (to 8272£37 14,225 _,5_8_1_&8 _21,_881 150,294 I747,155
1. Residential Whole House 414,759 176469 | §_7.742,657 856,992 366,456 9,557,333 1. Residential Whole House 164,627 94,864 2,081,953 278,612 87,702 3,597,750
Residential New Construction 20,702 15,012 329,250 137,852 7,011 509,826 | Residential New Construction 7.921 15,452 21,359 22,773 37,497 105,003
Residential Multi-Family Retrofit 20,486 12,652 288,414 38,655 16,243 376,45 Residential Multi-Family Retrofit 7,839 3,406 9,825 14,102 23,024 58,196
Residential Home Energy Services $ 373570|% 148805|% 7102993}% 680485)% 343203|$ 8,649,056 Residential Home Energy Services $ 13886719 76006 [ $ 2050769 1§ 241,7371$ 927181} 8 3,434,560
Residential Behavior/Feedback $ - 18 - $ 22,000 | $ - $ - $ 22,000 Residential Behavior/Feedback $ - $ - $ - $ - 13 - $ =
2. Residential Products $ 10846413 159718]% 1780919]% 497270[$ 79806 | $ 2,626,178 | 2. Residential Products $ 415021 $ 73351]$% 510255|% 107238]$ 240074 $ 972,421 |
Residential Cooling & Heating Equipment $ 30,261] § 2042418 4931751 $ 89,556 | $ 10,558 | § 643,974 Residential Cooling & Heating Equipment $ 11,5791 % 491918 2775381 % 2678418 1077321 % 428,552
Residential Lighting $ 58,883 | § 109,794 | $§ 1,001,994 8 272120 § 55,8871 % 1,498,678 Residentiai Lighting $ 2253113 46,258 | § 204329} $ 53,8221 % 91,164 | $ 418,103
Residential Consumer Products $ 19,320 | $ 295001 $ 28575018 1355941 % 13,362 § § 483,526 Residentiai Consumer Products $ 73931 % 22,1741 % 28,3881 % 26,6321 $ 411771 % 125,765
3. Residential Hard-to-Measure $ 9456318 24718518 650000$ 389000] S 11,3891 § 807,137 3. Residential Hard-to-Measure $§ 10235118 1701441 $ 152518 1931391 % 356881 $ 502,848
Residential Statewide Marketing $ - $ 122185]8% - $ - $ - Is 122,185 Residential Statewide Marketing $ - $ 43,564 | $ - 13 - $ - $ 43,564
Residential DOER A t $  89134|$ - 13 - 13 - 13 11,389 | § 100,523 Residential DOER A it $ 82812]% - 18 - 18 - |s 356888 118,501
Residential EEAC Consultants $ - 18 - 13 - $ - $ - 13 - Residential EEAC Consuitants $ - $ - 18 3 - 3 - 13 -
Residential Sponsorship & Subscriptions $ 5429 1 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 5,429 Residential Sponsorship & Subscriptions $ 195391 % - $ - $ - $ - $ 19,539
Residential HEAT Loan $ - 18 - 18 - {$ 300000)8% - 1s 300,000 Residential HEAT Loan $ - 183 - 13 - |8 191,199 )8 - 18 191,199
Residential Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ 89,000 § - 18 89,000 Residential Workforce Development $ - $ - $ - $ 1,940 | § - $ 1,940
Residential R&D and Demonstration $ - 18 - $ 65,0001 $ - 18 - 18 65,000 Residential R&D and Demonstration $ - $ - 18 15251 § - 18 - 18 1,525
Residential Education $ - |$ 125000 % B $ - 18 - 18 125,000 Residential Education $ - $ 126,580 % - 13 - $ - 18 126,580
[Cow-income (total) $1 90,742' 368,542' 82233.589| S596,709| $116,_§_TS1 $3,306,419 Low-income (totai) $80,129 $65,421 5394,722' $1 15,806' $213,762] ﬁ9,840|
4. Low-income Whole House $ 133,655 24880 1% 2333589]% 596709% 1138681 % 3,202,701 4. Low-income Whole House $ 51,14118% 52314 % 394722 1158061 $ 207,396 $ 821,380
Low-Income New Construction $ 2,061]1% 22919 40,000 | $ 18771% 59201 % 50,087 Low-Income New Construction $ 789 1% 531% 686 1 § 1,136 | $ 8982]1% 11,645
Low-Income Single Family Retrofit $ 110814]8 22,337} % 1844480]8$ 575910} 8 933231 8% 2,646,865 Low-Income Single Family Retrofit $ 42,4021 $ 5168915 281437§% 10304313 19566419 674,234
Low-Income Multi-Family Retrofit $ 20,7801 $ 231318 449,109] 8% 18,922 | § 14,625 | $ 505,750 Low-Income Multi-Family Retrofit $ 795118 5731% 112,599 | $ 11,6271 $ 2750 | $ 135,501
5. Low-Income Hard-to-Measure $ 57.087]$ 43662 ] $ - 18 - 13 297018 103,718 5. Low-income Hard-to-Measure $ 28,9881 % 13,106 | $ - 13 - 13 6,367 | § 48,461
Low-Income Statewide Marketing $ B k) 20,364 § $ - $ - $ L 20,364 Low-Income Statewide Marketing $ - 3 7,7651 $ - 13 - $ - $ 7,765
Low-Income DOER A it $ 18,258 | § - $ - $ - $ 29701 8% 21,228 Low-income DOER A it $ 20,086 | $ - $ - $ - $ 6,367 | $ 26,453
Low-Income Energy Affordability Network $ 38,829) $ 232971 % - $ - $ - $ 62,126 Low-Income Energy Affordability Network $ 8902 % 5341]% - $ - $ - $ 14,243
Commercla! & industrial {total) $486, 74»'4.’i $110, 5T5i 311,090.318‘ $1 426178' $477,762| $13,591 802' Commercial & industrial (totaf) $264,465) 559=1_25| $1,357,300 $314,012] 3118,6-51 52,113,553'
6. C&l New Construction 89,348 8947 | 51,702,588 281,028 143,037 2,225 [6. C&1 New Construction 34,188 | § 2,281 442,552 83,053 35,036 "~ 601,110
C&l New Construction 89,348 9,947 ,702,588 281,028 43,037 2,225 948 C&I New Construction 34,188 2,28 442,552 3,053 ,036 601,110
7. C&! Retrofit 342,285 38,107 9,387,730 1,145,447 325,135 11,238,704 7. C&l Retrofit 130,97 737 914,747 959 79,615 1,365,029
C&I Retrofit 59,738 17,784 ,186,759 659,118 83,270 7,206,668 C&! Retrofit 61,122 4,077 121,628 128,010 50,824 365,660
C&| Direct Install 82,547 20,323 ,200,972 486,329 41,865 4,032,036 C&i Direct install 69,849 4,660 793,120 950 28,791 999,369
8. C&! Hard-to-Measure 55,109 62.450 - - 9,591 127,150 8. C&l Hard-to-Measure 99,306 48,107 - - - 3 147,413
C&l Statewide Marketing $ - 13 62,4501 $ - 13 - 18 - 13 62,450 C&I Statewide Marketing $ - 18 48,107 $ - 183 - 18 - 18 48,107
C&I DOER Assessment $ 50,5371 8 - 13 - 18 - 18 959118 60,128 C&I DOER A t $ 82,1701 $ - 18 - 13 - 1s - 13 82,170
C&I EEAC Consultants $ -3 - 13 - 18 - 18 - 18 - C&I EEAC Consultants $ - 13 - 18 - 1% - 13 - 13 E
C8&I Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ 45711$% - $ - $ - $ - $ 4,571 (& Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ 17,1361 § - $ - $ - $ - $ 17,136
GRAND TOTAL $1,295,269 $762,419 Eﬂ‘m $3,766,447 $1 .052,252 $29,888,870 GRAND TOTAL $643,075 $462,306 $4,345,754 $1,008,808 $1,595,878 58,056,42_1I

Source:

G:\12-001 Compact Efficiency 2012\2013-2015 EEP\20121102 & 12.20 DPU 12-107 Proceeding\2013.02.21 Compliance Filing\DPU 12-107_CLC_Exh. 4
COMPLIANCE_2013-2015 08-50 Tables_Expanded_2013.02.13.xisx



Municipal LED Street Light Project =
Governing Board Update Wednesday, September 11, 2013

Participation Agreements signed for full project

— Met with all Boards of Selectmen to gain support
e Lessons learned from Demonstration Project

e Special Terms & Conditions included for many communities
e Thank you to all the DPW and Town, Fire District leads!!

— Include all towns & fire districts who own their lights
— W. Barnstable Fire District purchase completed

— Phase Il participants — those who plan to purchase

— 24 Participating Municipalities

— More than 15,000 streetlights



Municipal LED Street Light Project ——-
Governing Board Update Wednesday, September 11, 2013

Procurement under MA G.L. Ch. 25A, Section 11| as Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) — Guaranteed Energy Savings Contract
— Scope, schedule, contracts and form of RFQ prepared: April —June, 2013
— Notification to DOER: June 11, 2013
— Published in Central Register: July 3, 2013
— RFQ Posted on website & available: July 12,2013
— Mandatory Pre-Qual Conference: July 30, 2013 (optional site visits)
* 30 attendees at the Pre-Qualification Conference
— Final Inquiries: August 1, 2013
— Responses to Inquiries: August 2, 2013
* Answered 38 questions, provided 3 additional attachments
— Responses received: August 9, 2013
— Interviews held: August 15, 2013 (thank you to advisory group)
— Notifications issued: August 30, 2013



-

=

Municipal LED Street Light Project e
Governing Board Update Wednesday, September 11, 2013

Selection of Vendor and Contract Execution

— Four qualified responses received:
* ConEdison Solutions
* Dagle Electrical Construction Corp.
* RISE Engineering
e Siemens Industry, Inc.
— Selected Siemens as “top Respondent”

e Other three remain qualified and may be selected if acceptable
contract cannot be reached with Siemens

Assuming acceptable contract with Siemens

— Technical Street Light Investment Grade Audit & Project
Development Agreement will be sighed & proceed



Municipal LED Street Light Project

»3.. | Governing Board Update Wednesday, September 11, 2013 \

NEXT STEPS: What When (preliminary, subject to change)

Kick-off meeting with Vendor and DPW,
Town & Fire District lead | Late September, early October, 2013
representatives

Field audit, engineering, design, energy
savings confirmed, final fixture | October, 2013 — December, 2013
selections

File IGA (Audit) with DOER, Execute EMS
Guaranteed Energy Savings | December, 2013 — January, 2014
Performance Contract with Vendor

Material orders | January, 2014 — March, 2014

Fixture conversion (installation) | January, 2014 — June, 2014

Phase Il installations & follow-up | September, 2014 — December, 2014

Adjustment of utility billing = February, 2014 — December, 2014




Cape Light Compact Governing Board
Meeting Schedule

2nd Wednesday of every other month
(unless otherwise noted)
2:00 p.m.

Room 11/12, Superior Court House, Barnstable, Mass.
02630
9/2013-9/2014
o Wednesday, September 11, 2013
e Wednesday, November 20, 2013*
e Wednesday, January 8, 2014
e Wednesday, March 12, 2014
e Wednesday, May 14, 2014
= Wednesday, July 9, 2014

» Wednesday, September 10, 2014

*This is a rescheduled meeting and is the 3@ Wednesday of
November.

Meeting Agenda: http://www.capelightcompact.org/about/agendas-minutes/



http://www.capelightcompact.org/about/agendas-minutes/

.

s Agenda Action Request c;;g Light gy
Cape Light Compact Compact ~ It
Meeting Date: 09/11/13 -

L

]

i

A
(IE (o w1

[

Power Supply Reserve Budget Request for Establishment of a

Agiinaal Renewable Energy Certificate (REC) Budget

Barnstable

Barnstable
County

REQUESTED BY: Margaret T. Downey

Proposed Motion(s)

Bourne

Brewster 1) I move the Board vote to approve the establishment of a Renewable Energy Certificate

fatha (REC) budget in order to purchase RECs for the January 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014
(liaton time period up to $600,000

Chilmark,
Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham

Edgartown

Falmouth
Harwich

Mashpee

Oak Bluffs Consistent with its contractual commitment, this budget will allow the Cape Light Compact
Orleans to purchase RECs that are anticipated to be generated during Q2 2013; Q3 2013; and Q4

2013 and will be available for trading during their applicable trading periods in October
Provincetown 2013 through June 2014.

Sandwich

Tisbury

Truro
Wellfleet

West Tisbury Record of Board Action
Motion by: Second by: # Aye | # Nay | # Abstain Disposition

Yarmouth




—
Aquinnah
Barnstable

Barnstable
County

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
OaR Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 09/11/13 -

Operating and Power Supply Reserve - Supplemental Budget
Request

REQUESTED BY: Margaret T. Downey

Proposed Motion(s)

1) I move the Board vote to approve a Supplemental Budget Request to the Operating
Budget and Power Supply Reserve Fund for establishment of an Auditing Services line item
in the amount of $130,000 to cover the costs associated with the preparation of 2009,
2010, 2011, and 2012 Compact Independent Audited Financial Statements.

Consistent with the recommendation in the Auditor’s Management Letter, in addition to
executing an engagement letter for auditing services, the Compact should appropriate the
funds associated with the auditing services within its operating budget. As previously
approved by the Board, the revenue for this expense will come from the Energy Efficiency
Reserve Fund (8038) and Power Supply Reserve Fund (8046)

Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by: # Aye | # Nay | # Abstain Disposition




THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

DEV%‘(‘)\EE:&?\;;RICK ONE SOUTH STATION
BOSTON, MA 02110
RICHARD K. SULLIVAN, JR. (617) 305-3500

SECRETARY OF ENERGY
AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS

August 27, 2013

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL
Jeffrey M. Bernstein, Esq.

Jo Ann Bodemer, Esq.

Audrey A. Eidelman, Esq.
BCK Law, P.C.

One Gateway Center, Suite 809
Newton, Massachusetts 02458

RE:  Cape Light Compact Municipal Aggregation Plan

Dear Attorneys:

ANN G. BERWICK
CHAIR

JOLETTE A, WESTBROOK
COMMISSIONER

DAVID W, CASH
COMMISSIONER

As you know, G.L. c. 164, § 134 requires municipalities aggregating the electric loads of
their residents to have a plan approved by the Department of Public Utilities (“Department™) that
describes the aggregation program’s structure, operations, and funding. City of Lowell
Municipal Aggregation, D.P.U. 12-124, Interlocutory Order on the Attorney General’s Motions
to Compel Discovery at 16 (April 4, 2013). As part of our analysis of pending municipal
aggregation plans, the Department has reviewed the Cape Light Compact’s (“Compact”)
municipal aggregation plan and notes that the plan, originally approved by the Departinent in
Cape Light Compact, D.T.E. 00-47 (2000), may no longer fully and accurately reflect the
Compact’s current operation of its municipal aggregation program. Please review the municipal
aggregation plan and determine whether the Compact should file a revised plan to reflect the
municipal aggregation program’s current structure and operations. In order to minimize
customer confusion and ensure that the municipal aggregation plan adequately describes the
program, the Compact, at a minimum, should consider removing references to standard offer

service and Commonwealth Electric Company.

Prior to filing a revised municipal aggregation plan with the Department, the Compact
should complete any required consultation with the Department of Energy Resources and obtain
any necessary governing board approvals, pursuant to G.L. ¢. 164, § 134(a). The revised

FAX: (617)345-9101
w\tw.mass.gov/dpu



Cape Light Compact Municipal Aggregation Plan Page 2
August 27, 2013

municipal aggregation plan must comply with any applicable laws, regulations and Department
precedent, including the Department’s Orders in City of Lowell Municipal Aggregation,
D.P.U. 12-124. Thank you for your attention to this mattex

ce: Steven Venezia, Deputy General Counsel, Department of Energy Resources
Jesse Reyes, Division Chief, Office of the Attorney General
John Habib, Esq., Keegan Werlin LLP



	ADP51.tmp
	2012 Annual Report
	Intro
	2012 Total Customers
	BEnefits
	2012 RESULTS �Cape Light Compact
	2012 Results�bcr comparison
	2012 results�lifetime savings comparison
	takeaways
	2010-2012 RESULTS�cape light compact
	2010-2012 results�BCR Comparison
	2010-2012 results�lifetime savings comparison
	takeaways
	Thank you


